
Legislative Oversight Committee 
Educational and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting 

Thursday, January 31, 2019 

Table of Contents 

Contents 
Agenda .......................................................................................................................................................................... 2 
Meeting Minutes ........................................................................................................................................................... 4 
Study Timeline ............................................................................................................................................................... 7 
Agency Overview ........................................................................................................................................................... 8 

Snapshot .................................................................................................................................................................... 8 
Agency Presentation ...................................................................................................................................................... 9 
Committee Contact Information .................................................................................................................................. 36

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 1 of 36



 

 
 

AGENDA 

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 2 of 36



 

South Carolina House of Representatives 
 

   
  

Legislative Oversight Committee 
  

EDUCATION AND CULTURAL SUBCOMMITTEE  
Chairman Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr.  

The Honorable Neal A. Collins  
The Honorable Patricia Moore “Pat” Henegan 

The Honorable Tommy M. Stringer 
 

Thursday, January 31, 2019  
30 Minutes After Adjournment 

Room 321-Blatt Building  
Pursuant to Committee Rule 6.8, S.C. ETV shall be allowed access for internet streaming whenever technologically feasible.  

  

AGENDA  
  

I. Approval of Minutes   
 

II. Discussion of study of the Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School 
 
III. Adjournment 
 
 

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 3 of 36



MEETING MINUTES 
 
  

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 4 of 36



First Vice-Chair: 
Laurie Slade Funderburk 

Katherine E. (Katie) Arrington 
William K. (Bill) Bowers 
Neal A. Collins 
MaryGail K. Douglas 
William M. (Bill) Hixon 
Jeffrey E. (Jeff) Johnson 
Robert L. Ridgeway, III 
Bill Taylor 
John Taliaferro (Jay) West, IV 

Jennifer L. Dobson 
Research Director 

Cathy A. Greer 
Administration Coordinator 

Chair Wm. Weston J. Newton 

Legislative Oversight Committee 

South Carolina House of Representatives 

Post Office Box 11867 
Columbia, South Carolina 29211 

Telephone: (803) 212-6810 • Fax: (803) 212-6811 
Room 228 Blatt Building 

Bruce W. Bannister 
Gary E. Clary 
Chandra E. Dillard 
Phyllis J. Henderson 
Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr. 
Mandy Powers Norrell 
Tommy M. Stringer 
Edward R. Tallon, Sr. 
Robert Q. Williams 

Charles L. Appleby, IV 
Legal Counsel 

Carmen J. McCutcheon Simon 
Research Analyst/Auditor 

Kendra H. Wilkerson 
Fiscal/Research Analyst 

Education and Cultural Subcommittee 
Tuesday, October 23, 2018 
Room 321 Blatt Building 

Archived Video Available 

I. Pursuant to House Legislative Oversight Committee Rule 6.8, South Carolina ETV was allowed 
access for streaming the meeting. You may access an archived video of this meeting by visiting 
the South Carolina General Assembly’s website (http://www.scstatehouse.gov) and clicking on 
Committee Postings and Reports, then under House Standing Committees click on Legislative Oversight. 
Then, click on Video Archives for a listing of archived videos for the Committee. 

Attendance 

I. The Education and Cultural Subcommittee meeting was called to order by Chairman Joseph H. 
Jefferson, Jr., Tuesday, October 23, 2018, in Room 321 of the Blatt Building.  All members, but 
Representative Stringer, were present for some or all of the meeting. 

Minutes 

I. House Rule 4.5 requires standing committees to prepare and make available to the public the 
minutes of committee meetings, but the minutes do not have to be verbatim accounts of 
meetings. It is the practice of the Legislative Oversight Committee to provide minutes for its 
subcommittee meetings.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 5 of 36



II. Representative Chandra Dillard moves to approve the minutes from the Subcommittee’s meeting
on October 3, 2018.  A roll call vote is held, and the motion passes.

Discussion of Educational Television Commission (ETV) 

I. Chairman Jefferson provides opening comments and states that this is the subcommittee’s 
fifth meeting with ETV. Further, he explains the purpose of the meeting is to discuss 
subcommittee and agency recommendations.   

II. Chairman Jefferson reminds ETV President and CEO Anthony Padgett and other agency
representatives that they remain under oath.

III. Chairman Joseph Jefferson moves the study include a recommendation that the
subcommittee study include a recommendation that the General Assembly update Title 59
Chapter 7 of the SC Code of Laws to reflect ETV’s modern role in the state.

Adjournment 

I. There being no further business, the meeting is adjourned. 

Representative Dillard’s motion to approve the 
minutes from the October 3, 2018, meeting: 

Yea Nay 
Not 

Voting: 
Present 

Not 
Voting: 
Absent 

Chandra E. Dillard  

Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr.  

Tommy Stringer  

John Taliaferro (Jay) West, IV  

Chairman Jefferson’s motion that the study 
include a recommendation that the subcommittee 
study include a recommendation that the General 
Assembly update Title 59 Chapter 7 of the SC 
Code of Laws to reflect ETV’s modern role in the 
state: 

Yea Nay 
Not 

Voting: 
Present 

Not 
Voting: 
Absent 

Chandra E. Dillard  

Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr.  

Tommy Stringer  

John Taliaferro (Jay) West, IV  

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 6 of 36



STUDY TIMELINE 

• May 3, 2018 - Prioritizes the agency for study
• May 9, 2018 - Provides the agency with notice about the oversight process
• July 17 – August 20, 2018 - Solicits input from the public about the agency in the form of an online survey
• January 14, 2019 - Holds Meeting 1 to obtain public input about the agency

• January 31, 2019  - Holds Meeting 2 with the agency to receive an overview of the agency's history, mission,
organization, products, and services

• March 11, 2015 - Submits its Annual Restructuring and Seven-Year Plan Report
• January 11, 2016 - Submits its 2016 Annual Restructuring Report
• September 2016 - Submits its FY 2015-16 Accountability Report/Annual Restructuring Report
• September 2017 - Submits its FY 2016-17 Accountability Report/Annual Restructuring Report
• September 2018 – Submits it FY 2017-18 Accountability Report/Annual Restructuring Report
• November 11, 2018  - Submits its Program Evaluation Report
• January  - TBD 2019 - Meets with and responds to Subcommittee inquiries

• July 17 – August 20, 2018  - Provides input about the agency via an online public survey
• January 14, 2019 – Provides testimony at public input meeting

Education and Cultural Subcommittee Actions 

Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School Actions 

Public’s Actions 

Legislative Oversight Committee Actions 

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 7 of 36



AGENCY OVERVIEW 
Snapshot 

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 8 of 36



AGENCY PRESENTATION 

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 9 of 36



“Why Stop Learning?”

Pat G. Smith, Director

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 10 of 36



History
Founded in 1921 by the late Dr. Wil Lou Gray, 
the Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School has 
served the citizens of South Carolina for 
ninety-eight years. Adopting the motto, 

“Why stop learning?” Dr. Gray dedicated her 
life to providing an education for the 

undereducated and, although the 
educational needs continue to change, 
the Opportunity School has adapted its 
mission to meet the critical needs of the 

students it serves. 

Dr. Wil Lou Gray Hall of Fame Video

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 11 of 36

https://binged.it/2CHsU1d


Mission

Currently the mission of the Wil Lou Gray Opportunity 
School is to serve those citizens of South Carolina 

between sixteen and twenty years of age who are most 
at-risk of:

• Being retained in their grade in school.

• Dropping out of school and not completing their education.

• Not making the transition from public schools to the
workforce.

• Being truant from school, or whose home, school or community
environment impedes rather than enhances the chance that they
will stay in school and become prepared for employment.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 12 of 36



Vision

In keeping with Dr. Wil Lou Gray’s motto of 
“Why Stop Learning”, The Opportunity School 
has remained committed to motivating the 
“at-risk” students of South Carolina into 
becoming productive, employable young 

adults through academic and vocational 
coursework. 

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 13 of 36



SECTION §59-51-10

The Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School is 
established and must be located in Lexington 
County on the property formerly occupied 
by the Army Air Force and known as the 
Columbia Air Base, which property the State 
received by quitclaim deed in September 1947 
for the joint use of the Opportunity School 
and the South Carolina Trade School.

Wil Lou Gray School established; location.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 14 of 36



SECTION §59-51-20
The school shall:
(1) serve as an alternative school cooperating with 
other agencies and organizations;
(2) provide training for persons interested in 
continuing their elementary or high school 
education or in taking refresher courses 
preparatory to college, with emphasis on personal 
development, vocational efficiency, and effective 
citizenship;
(3) disseminate information concerning practices 
that have proven to be effective in working with 
its students; and
(4) cooperate with the vocational rehabilitation 
department in providing personal and social 
adjustment and prevocational and vocational 
courses for persons with disabilities.

Services provided by School; duties.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 15 of 36



SECTION §59-51-30 
The Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School is under 
the management and control of a board of 
twelve trustees, all of whom must be elected by 
the General Assembly. The trustees so elected 
must be citizens of the State who are interested 
in the aims and ambitions of the school. Members 
of the board shall serve for terms of four years 
and until their successors are elected and 
qualify. The board shall elect a chairman and a 
vice chairman. In case a vacancy occurs on the 
board for any reason other than expiration of 
a term when the General Assembly is not in 
session, the Governor may fill it by appointment 
until the next session of the General Assembly, at 
which time a successor must be elected for the 
remainder of the unexpired term. Elections to 
fill vacancies which are caused for any reason 
other than expiration of a term may be held 
earlier than the first day of April of the year 
the vacancy is filled. A quorum of the board is 
seven members

Board of  trustees; composition; election; officers; filling of  vacancies; quorum.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 16 of 36



SECTION §59-51-35 

(A) All members of the board of trustees shall 
complete successfully a training program on 
the powers, duties, and responsibilities of a 
board member including, but not limited to, 
topics on policy development, personnel, school 
leadership and board relations, at-risk programs, 
finance, school law, ethics, and community 
relations, as determined by the board of 
trustees. Training also must be provided 
regarding how to best serve the at-risk students 
in their care.

(B) Within one year of taking office, all persons 
elected as members of the board of trustees 
after July 1, 2018, also must complete the training 
prescribed in subsection (A).

Mandatory training for board of  trustees.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 17 of 36



SECTION §59-51-40 

The board of trustees is a body politic, under the 
name and style of the Wil Lou Gray Opportunity 
School. It shall have a seal, which it may change at 
its discretion, and in its name it may contract for, 
purchase, and hold property for the purposes 
provided for in this chapter. It may take any 
property or money given or conveyed by deed, 
devised, or bequeathed to the school, and hold it 
for its benefit and use. The conditions of the gifts 
or conveyances in no case may be inconsistent 
with the purposes of the school, and the board 
may not by the acceptance thereof incur any 
obligation on the part of the State. It shall 
securely invest all funds and keep all property 
which may come into its possession. It may sue and 
be sued in its name and may do all things necessary 
to carry out the provisions of this chapter.

Powers and duties of  board.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 18 of 36



SECTION §59-51-50 

The board of trustees shall employ a director 
who shall serve under conditions as prescribed 
by the board. The director shall recommend and 
employ all personnel, as approved by the board 
of trustees, and shall define their duties. The 
director shall prescribe the courses of study 
and make all rules and regulations for the 
government of the school, within board policy, 
and is responsible for its operation and 
management within the limitations of 
appropriations provided by the General Assembly.

Director; personnel; courses of  study; operation and management.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 19 of 36



Board of Trustees

1. Mrs. Doris Adams
2. Dr. Earle Bennett
3. Ms. Deborah Blalock 
4. Mr. Robert Collar
5. Mr. Stewart Cooner (Vice -

Chairman)  
6. Mr. Bryan England 
7. Mr. Thomas Hamilton  
8. Mr. Russell Hart (Chairman) 
9. Ms. Angela Hanyak  
10. Mr. Michael Moss  
11. Ms. Marilyn Edwards Taylor  
12. Mr. Reginald Thomas   

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 20 of 36



Internal Audit Process
Performed by Staff

• Fixed Assets: Annual Inventory & Monthly 
Reviews of Expenditures.

• Finance:  Monthly Review of Procurement 
Card Transactions & Daily Review of 
Expenditures.

• Human Resources:  Review of Position 
Descriptions & Salary Adjustments as 
necessary

• Procurements:  Review for Compliance 
with the Consolidated Procurement Code

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 21 of 36



Organizational Units

Organization
Person 

Responsible

Administration Pat G. Smith

Admissions Sarah Russell

Academics R. Scott Gaines

Medical

Brenda Arant, RN
Lettice Glenn, LISW

Diane McNinch, 
LPC

Residential
Services

Gary Newsome

Support Services Charles Abbott

Information
Technology

P. Scott PooveyJanuary 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 22 of 36



Fiscal Affairs & 
Human Resources 
Melissa Thurstin

Accounting Tech
Kristen Shumpert

Accounting Tech
Stephanie Morton

Receptionist
Chuck Hilton

Human Resources 
Theresa Trowell

Residential 
Gary Newsome

+45
Human Service 

Specialist

Academic 
Services

Scott Gaines

Admin. Assistant 
Catrina Graham

JROTC
Captain Hamlin

+1 employee

Guidance 
Mark Ready

Special Services 
Lisa Halter

Vocational 
Education

+3 Instructors

GED Instructors
+9 teachers

Counseling 
Services

Crisis Counselor 
Diane McNinch

Social Work 
Lettice Glenn

Operations 
Charlie Abbott

Maintenance
Jeff Hook

+6 Employees

Supply

Food Service
Annie Taylor
+4 Employees

IT
Scott Poovey
+2 Employees

Healthcare 
Brenda Arant

Admin. Assistant 
Wendy Poole

RN
Mamie Blockett

RN
Nancy Temples

Admissions 
Sarah Russell

Admin. Assistant 
Sonya White

Admin.
Asst/Marketing
Tiffany Ulmer

Director 
Pat G. Smith

Executive Assistant 
Shannan Woovis

WLGOS Organizational 
Chart

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 23 of 36



Serve as an alternative school cooperating with 
other agencies and organizations

§59-51-20

Service

§59-51-20 Potential Harm
Serve as an alternative school cooperating 

with other agencies and organizations
If §59-51-20 weren’t available, truant and 

drop-out students wouldn’t have the 
opportunity to obtain an adult education 

and potentially fall short of becoming 
productive citizens of South Carolina.

The number of potential customers range 
from all South Carolina students between 
the ages of 16 to 19, within capacity of the 

agency dormitory and academic limits.

Recommendations
•Continue Adult Education GED Program.

•Provide work force training.
•Provide technology training.

Served 354 students in 17-18
Served 399 students in 16-17 
Served 431 students in 15-16

Serving more than 32,500 students since
1921

Agencies with similar Missions
•SC Department of Education

•SC Dept. of Employment & Workforce
•John De La Howe School

•Vocational Rehabilitation Department

Customer satisfaction analyzed through:

Facebook
Graduation Survey

Admissions Application

$ 19,804 cost per pupil

Agency charges $200 per pupil January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 24 of 36



Provide training for persons interested in continuing 
their elementary or high school education with 
emphasis on personal development, vocational 

efficiency and effective citizenship.
§ 59-51-20 

Product and Service

§59-51-20 Potential Harm
Provide training for persons interested in 

continuing their elementary or high school 
education with emphasis on personal 

development, vocational efficiency and 
effective citizenship.

If §59-51-20 weren’t available, the 
undereducated citizens of South Carolina 

would not have the opportunity to 
complete their education, gain job-skills 
training or become productive citizens.

The number of potential customers range 
from all South Carolina students between 
the ages of 16 to 19, within capacity of the 

agency dormitory and academic limits.

Recommendations
•Continue Adult Education GED Program.

•Work with districts who do not have adult 
education programs.
•Enforce §59-65-470

Served 354 students in 17-18
Served 399 students in 16-17 
Served 431 students in 15-16

Serving more than 32,500 students since
1921

Agencies with similar Missions
•SC Department of Education

•SC Dept. of Employment & Workforce
•John De La Howe School

•Vocational Rehabilitation Department

Customer satisfaction analyzed through:

Facebook
Graduation Survey

Admissions Application

$ 19,804 cost per pupil

Agency charges $200 per pupil

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 25 of 36



Cooperate with the Vocational Rehabilitation 
Department in providing personal and social 

adjustments for persons with disabilities.
§ 59-51-20 

Product and Service

§59-51-20 Potential Harm
Cooperate with the Vocational 

Rehabilitation Department in providing 
personal and social adjustments for 

persons with disabilities.

If §59-51-20 weren’t available, students 
who qualify for Vocational Rehabilitation 

services would not have the opportunity to 
receive job training skills necessary to 

obtain employment within the realm of 
their abilities.

The number of potential customers range 
from all South Carolina students between 

the ages of 16 to 19, who require 
additional services in social, personal 

and/or academics. 

Recommendations
•Ensure employability assessments

•Ensure appropriate soft skills training
•Workforce training opportunities

2017-2018

51 Vocational Rehabilitation students 
served

Agencies with similar Missions
•Vocational Rehabilitation Department

Customer satisfaction analyzed through:
Student survey with a 90 day case closure 

with gainful employment.

$ 19,804 cost per pupil

Agency does not charge for this service.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 26 of 36



Disseminate information concerning practices that 
have proven to be effective in working with its 

students.
§59-51-20 

Product, Service and Customer

§59-51-20 Potential Harm
Disseminate information concerning 

practices that have proven to be effective 
in working with its students.

If §59-51-20 weren’t available, truant and 
drop-out students would not have the 
opportunity for an adult education and 

potentially fall short of becoming 
productive citizens.

South Carolina students between the ages 
of 16 to 19, middle and high schools 
throughout South Carolina, including 

guidance counselors, attendance officers 
and principals.  Educational affiliations 

throughout South Carolina.

Recommendations
•Continue Adult Education GED Program

•Work with districts whose adult education 
program may benefit from Wil Lou Gray 

Opportunity School

2017-2018
Received 1013 student applications. 

Mailed over 150,000 direct brochures.
Strategically placed billboards across SC.
Advertised on radio, TV and magazines.

Agencies with similar Missions
•SC Department of Education

•SC Dept. of Employment & Workforce
•John De La Howe School

•Vocational Rehabilitation Department

Customer referral sources provided 
through:

WLGOS Admissions Application

2017-2018 Marketing budget was 
$242,897.55

Agency does not charge for this service.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 27 of 36



Incorporate into its program, services for students ages 
fifteen and over who are deemed truant.  Cooperate 

with Department of  Juvenile Justice, the Family courts, 
and School districts to encourage the removal of  truant 
students when they can be appropriately served by the 

Opportunity School’s program.
State Proviso 5.1

Service

Proviso 5.1 Potential Harm
Incorporate into its program, services for 
students ages fifteen and over who are 

deemed truant. Cooperate with 
Department of Juvenile Justice, the Family 
courts, and School districts to encourage 

the removal of truant students when they 
can be appropriately served by the 

Opportunity School’s program.

If Proviso 5.1 weren’t required, truant and 
drop-out students would not have the 
opportunity for an adult education and 

potentially fall short of becoming 
productive citizens.

South Carolina students between the ages 
of 16 to 19 who are deemed truant and can 
be appropriately served by the Opportunity 

School’s program.

Recommendations
•Continue Adult Education GED Program

•Continue mandatory age of attendance to 
the end of 16th birth year

•Continue restrictions on Driver’s License 
for students who become truant before the 

end of their 16th birth year and in special 
programs like Wil Lou Gray

2017-2018
Of the 651 students who responded to the 
referral survey, 85 students were referred 

by a SC school and 52 were referred by 
another SC agency.

Agencies with similar Missions
•SC Department of Education

•SC Dept. of Employment & Workforce
•John De La Howe School

•Vocational Rehabilitation Department

Customer referral sources provided 
through WLGOS Admissions Application

Agency does not charge for this service.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 28 of 36



To enable the Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School to inform 
dropouts of  the school’s academic and vocational training 

programs, contact the attendance supervisors or principals at 
various high schools or school districts of  SC at reasonable 

intervals for the purpose of  receiving access to the names and 
addresses of  students reported as dropouts, and these schools 

must supply this information.  
§59-65-470

Service

§59-65-470 Potential Harm
Enable Wil Lou Gray to inform dropouts 

in South Carolina about the program, 
while obtaining the dropouts names and 
addresses from various high schools and 

school districts as required by §59-65-
470

Without §59-65-470, truant and drop-out 
students would not have the opportunity 

for an adult education and potentially 
fall short of becoming productive 

citizens.

South Carolina students between the 
ages of 16 to 19 who are truant or 

dropouts and would benefit from the 
program at Wil Lou Gray Opportunity 

School 

Recommendations
•Encourage all school districts to inform

students of Wil Lou Gray Opportunity 
School if truant or in need of the 

program.
•Mandate all school districts to share 

names of drop-out students with Wil Lou 
Gray Opportunity School.

In 2017-2018, 85 students were referred 
to Wil Lou Gray through a guidance 

counselor or school district.

Agencies with similar Missions
•SC Department of Education

•SC Dept. of Employment & Workforce
•John De La Howe School

•Vocational Rehabilitation Department

Customer referral sources provided 
through:

WLGOS Admissions Application

No cost per unit or charge allowed.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 29 of 36



Provide General Education Development (GED) 
testing to students that are sixteen years of  age and 
unable to remain enrolled due to the necessity of  

immediate employment or enrollment in post-
secondary education.

State Proviso 5.2

Service

Proviso 5.2 Potential Harm
Provide General Education Development 
(GED) testing to students that are sixteen 

years of age and unable to remain enrolled 
due to the necessity of immediate 

employment or enrollment in post-
secondary education.

If Proviso 5.2 weren’t required, truant and 
drop-out students would not have the 
opportunity for an adult education and 

potentially fall short of becoming 
productive citizens.

The number of potential customers range 
from all South Carolina students between 
the ages of 16 to 19, within capacity of the 

agency dormitory and academic space.

Recommendations
•Continue Adult Education GED Program.

•Continue Wil Lou Gray Proviso 5.2 to allow
GED testing for students 16 years of age.

2,430 students have received their GED at 
WLGOS since Proviso 5.2 was enacted in 

2005-2006.

Agencies with similar Missions
•SC Department of Education

Customer satisfaction provided through:
SurveyMonkey

South Carolina School Report Card
Word of Mouth

GED Graduation Survey

$ 19,804 cost per pupil

Agency charges $200 per pupil

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 30 of 36



Utilize funds received from the Department of  
Education for vocational equipment on educational 

program initiatives.
State Proviso 5.5

Product and Service

Proviso 5.5 Potential Harm

Utilize funds received from the Department 
of Education for vocational equipment on 

educational program initiatives.

If Proviso 5.5 did not exist, students would 
not have access to employability training 
and equipment for acquisition of new job 

skills.

The number of potential customers range 
from all South Carolina students between 

the ages of 16 to 19 who attend the Wil Lou 
Gray Opportunity School.

Recommendations
•Ensure work skills training.

•Ensure students have access to the latest 
technology.

•Offer career-specific classes.

2,430 students have received their GED at 
WLGOS since Proviso 5.2 was enacted.

Agencies with similar Missions
•SC Department of Education

Customer satisfaction provided through:
SurveyMonkey

South Carolina School Report Card
Word of Mouth

GED Graduation Survey

$ 19,804 cost per pupil, includes GED 
testing.

Agency charges $200 per pupil

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 31 of 36



WLGOS Resources 
Employees & Funding

Organization Budget for 2018-2019 Number of FTE’s

Administration $468,923 6.00

Admissions $154,794 3.00

Academics $1,345,806 (Note 1) 21.41  (Note 2)

Medical $581,509 8.00  (Note 2)

Residential Services $2,049,573 41.39

Support Services $2,542,851 15.61

Information Technology $309,170 3.0

Total for Agency $7,452,626 98.41

Note 1: Does not include Budget transfer of $681,988 for EIA Teacher Salary Supplements or $39,978 for 
Vocational  Equipment  from SC  Department of Education.
Note 2: Two Temporary employees in Academics:  School Psychologist and a Driver shared with Medical 
and Residential  as needed.    
Two Temporary Employees in Medical:  Medical Doctor and a Licensed Professional Counselor –Intern.

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 32 of 36



Organization Contracted Employees

Administration
Snelling Staffing

1 Fiscal Analyst III

Academics
Kelly Education Services 

Substitute Teachers as needed

Medical
Open Door Personnel / MedFirst 

On Call Nurses as needed

Support Services
Snelling Staffing

2 Food Service Specialist III

WLGOS Resources 
Contracted 

Employees

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 33 of 36



WLGOS Resource 
Relationships

Employees & Funding
• US Department of

Agriculture

• South Carolina Vocational
Rehabilitation

• Lexington School District
2

• SC Department of Education

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 34 of 36



WLGOS Goals

• Enrollment

• Retention

• Staffing

• Facilities

• Technology

January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 35 of 36



Committee Mission
Determine if agency laws and programs are being implemented and carried out in 
accordance with the intent of the General Assembly and whether they should be 

continued, curtailed or eliminated. Inform the public about state agencies.

Website: http://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/
HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee.php

Phone Number: 803-212-6810

Email Address: HCommLegOv@schouse.gov

Location: Blatt Building, Room 228
January 31, 2019 Education and Cultural Subcommittee Meeting Page 36 of 36

http://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee.php
mailto:HCommLegOv@schouse.gov

	Agenda
	Meeting Minutes
	Study Timeline
	Agency Overview
	Snapshot

	Agency Presentation
	Committee Contact Information



